STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 28, 2024
RE: 1109 Windsor Lane (permit application # T2024-0134)
FROM: Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Royal
Poinciana tree. A site inspection was done and documented the following:

Tree Species: Royal Poinciana (Delonix regia)

Photo showing location of tree.




Photo of tree canopy, view 1.




Photo of whole tree showing location.




Photo of tree trunk and canopy branches.




Two photos of
tree canopy,
views 2 & 3.




Photo of tree canopy, view 4.




Photo of tree canopy, view 5.

Diameter: 5.7"

Location: 70% (growing in front yard, visibility impacted by adjacent
palms.)

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)

Condition: 40% (overall condition is poor. Storm damage to canopy
branches.)

Total Average Value = 70%

Value x Diameter = 3.9 replacement caliper inches

Note: tree was planted to close out an enforcement/permit file in
October 20109.



Application






















Karen DeMaria

From: Denise Roberts <Denise@orbitalcustoms.com>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Tree EXT EMAIL

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 1109 Windsor Lane Royal Poinciana
Attachments: Treejpg; Tree 1.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

You left me a message yesterday concerning the Royal Poinciana at our residence at 1109 Windsor

Lane. We purchased the home in April 2020, and there was an active case TC2020-00001 for that

tree. The tree is already outgrowing the space itisin. The roots are growing past the side walk, and will
be under the crawl of the house soon. We have to continually cut back branches as they grow past the
balcony and onto the side of the house. Our question was could we remove the tree and plant something
else. We have no place for this very large tree, but we are happy to plant something in its place, and
would donate this tree to someone else?

Let us know.

Thanks

Denise Roberts

Chief Executive Officer
317.774.3668 Office
317.414.2165 Cell
317.774.3669 Fax
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